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Dear Laura-Beth,
 
Thank you for this email. I apologise for the delay in replying to you.
 
The Examining Authority has invited interested parties to respond to the
questions as published; my interpretation of them can only be advice.
However, I hope the below is helpful:
 

·         Your first point is noted; a plan as described is not an appendix to the
CEMP. I suggest that you respond to ES 1.1 by either directing the
ExA to or supplying a plan to include the application site boundary
(including all temporary works) and with annotations for all road
names and crossings of other highways cited in the Environmental
Statement.

 
·         I am not aware of anything that you have not seen. I suggest that in

response to HWF1.2 in you respond to the identification of the issue
by the Environment Agency.

 
·         As you know, all interested parties are invited to respond to

questions, even if they are not directed to them; but I can see that a
response from Stockton on Tees to question CA 1.8 would be helpful
for the reasons you suggest.

 
I emphasize again that this is my interpretation of the ExA’s questions. If
we can be of any other assistance, please do contact me.
 
Cheers,
 
Rob.
 
Robert Ranger
Case Manager
Major Applications and Plans
The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1
6PN
Direct Line: 0303 444 5042
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: robert.ranger@pins.gsi.gov.uk
 
Web: infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk (National Infrastructure
Planning)
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The
Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov
 
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
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Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.
 
 
From: Laura-Beth Hutton [mailto:Laura-Beth.Hutton@shma.co.uk] 
Sent: 30 July 2015 10:06
To: Robert Ranger
Cc: Morag Thomson
Subject: York Potash: Ex A First Questions
 
 

Hi Rob
 
We wanted to clarify a few of points in the first questions if possible: 
 

1.     ES 1.1 refers to Appendix A of the CEMP but the CEMP does not have any appendices or
figures included with it.   We are unsure which plan needs revising as requested in that
question.  Please could you confirm?

2.     HWF 1.2 states at 1.2.2 that “the Environment Agency has sought resolution of specific
matters in relation to flood risk and in relation to the CEMP in its Relevant Representation”
– the RR we have seen on the website identifies flood risk as an important issue but
doesn’t elaborate – we just wanted to check whether there was any further correspondence
with the representation that we may not have seen?

3.     CA 1.8 is directed at a number of bodies including Hartlepool Borough Council – I think this
should be Stockton on Tees Borough Council, since the Order land doesn’t fall within
Hartlepool’s area?

 
I look forward to hearing from you.
 
Kind regards
Laura-Beth
 

Laura-Beth Hutton
Legal Director

D 0116 281 6954
M 07788 427 909
F 0116 289 3733
E laura-beth.hutton@shma.co.uk

Main T 0116 289 2200 ext 6954

Marrons Shakespeares is a business name of Shakespeare Martineau LLP

Marrons Shakespeares
1 Meridian South, Meridian Business Park, Leicester LE19 1WY
DX710910 Leicester Meridian

 

Shakespeare Martineau is a business name of Shakespeare Martineau LLP (the “Firm”), a
limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with number OC319029. We
are a firm of solicitors qualified to practise in England and Wales and are authorised and
regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (“SRA”) with number 442480. A list of
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members of the Firm is available for inspection at its registered office: No 1 Colmore
Square, Birmingham, B4 6AA. Any reference to a ‘partner’ in relation to the Firm means
a member of the LLP or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing and
qualifications. This email and any communication (written or otherwise) is provided for
and on behalf of the Firm and no contractual relationship of any nature will arise with,
nor will any services be provided by, any individual member, employee and/or consultant
of the Firm other than for and on behalf of the Firm. 

This email is CONFIDENTIAL (and may also be privileged or otherwise protected from
disclosure) and is intended solely for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you have
received it in error please notify the sender immediately and delete the original message
from your system. You must not retain, copy or disseminate it. We do not accept any
liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of computer viruses and it is your
responsibility to scan any attachments. 
This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service supplied by
Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In
case of problems, please call your organisations IT Helpdesk.
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for
legal purposes.


